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Addition/Change to the Contract Documents 

The work provided for in this addendum shall become a part of the drawings and specifications 
for this project. 

Question #1:  Are Bid Items 19 and 20 for the material used in items 15, 16, 17 and 18? 

Response:  Bid Items 19 and 20 are for the material used in Bid Items 15, 16, 17 and 18. 

Question #2:  Regarding “S-36 Trench Compaction Testing”, having done the section of 

pipeline north of this project for CWS a few years ago which also had a compaction requirement, 
we found that due to the moisture content and variation of soils, testing native soils  for 
compaction was not possible. The compaction testing requirement was waived on our contract. 
Just curious as to your thoughts regarding your requirements for this project if we encounter 
similar conditions? 

Response:  In-situ soil conditions may warrant changes to compaction testing 
requirements/methods but this will not be known until construction/excavation begins.  
Compaction testing requirements will remain part of the bid submittal as specified. 

Question #3:  For clearing operations, can chipped woody debris be utilized for erosion control 

and left onsite? 

Response:  Bid the project per the contract documents. The use of wood chips as a value 
engineering proposed requires discussion and approval from the various permitting agencies.” 

Question #4: Will the city pay for any system development costs for the temp irrigation meter?  

Is there a link to costs if the contractor is required to provide? 

Response: The City will coordinate payment internally for any system development costs for 
obtaining the temporary irrigation meter (i.e., outside of the construction contract). 

This ADDENDUM shall be signed and attached to the Bidder’s Proposal and shall subsequently 
become part of the Contract Documents.   
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